INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 709
Duluth Public Schools
709 Portia Johnson Drive
Duluth, MN 55811
218-336-8907

MEMORANDUM
TO: Simone Zunich, Executive Director of Business Services
FROM: Cathy Holman, Purchasing Coordinator

SUBJECT: RFQ -4409 Homecroft Media Furniture

DATE: January 15, 2026

Request for proposals of new media furniture for the Homecroft Elementary site were went to
four (4) vendors.

Three (3) responses were received with the following results:

VENDOR TOTAL

School Specialty $41,157.38
Virco $61,516.14
Demco $66,294.20
Innovative NO BID (LATE)

Bryan Brown and Heather Nordwall from the Facilities Department reviewed the responses.

Facilities Manager, Bryan Brown recommends accepting and rewarding the RFQ #4409, meeting
specifications as timely submitted by School Specialty.

PROGRAM: Facilities

FUND CUSTODIAN: Homecroft PTA
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RFQ #4409 BID TAB FOR HOMECROFT MEDIA FURNITURE

School Specialty $41,157.38
Virco $61,516.14
Demco $66,294.20

Innovative NO BID (LATE)



